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CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED

(Govt. of India Undertaking)

Darbhanga House, Ranchi- 834 029
WIT/Phone: (0651) 236018488 /Fax: (0651) 2360184,
a‘HHI%E/Webs‘rte:http://www.ccl.gov.in

Ref. No. CCL/DGM-HOD(E&F}/2018/2 (] 65’ Date: 14/03/2018

To,
Divisonal Forest officer
Chatra (S)

Sub: Modification / Correction in Form-A of forest proposal of Purnadih OCP (323.49 ha)
Ref: FP/JH/MIN/13371/20015

Dear Sir,

This is to state that

1. The non forest land mentioned at A-1 at FORM-A may be read as 428.25 in place of 509.45.

2. The non forest land mentioned at B-2 at FORM-A for Chatra south division may be read as 428.25 in place

of 509.45,

3. The non forest land mentioned at B-2.2 at FORM-A for Chatra district may be read as 428.25 in place of
509.45. s

4. The EC proposal no. in respect of Purnadih OCP is IA/JH/CMIN/8701/2007 and Environmental clearance
file no. is J-11b15/36/2007-lA-H(M) as per the records of MOEF&CC and is not IA/GJ/IND/20726/2013 and
J/11011/372/2013—IA-H(I) respectively which is coming by default at point no. H at FORM-A

Yours faithfully
)

(y
(Soumitra Singh)

HOD (E&F)
CCL, Ranchi



